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i V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

V- 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
. Aﬁillatet_:l to _F_ederatfcn Internationale Des Equrt_s En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/GAI18010422/Kqd3
A
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 07-06-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAI
1l ~ Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GW 4264A Veh. Inspected SLE 9342K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 07/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. 5 : ~ Conditions of Tyres =
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. ‘ . Description of Damages =
5. General Information
Accident Date  05/06/2018 Inspection Date
Survey held at ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD
BLK 5033
ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2
#01-259
SINGAPORE 569536
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2018 5:19 PM

To: serence@esteemperf.com.sg

Cc: LKK Assignments

Subject: PRI SURVEY SLE9342K (GW4264A - GA)
Attachments: SCAN0929.pdf

Without prejudice

Hi Serence
As requested, we will arrange for LKK to conduct Survey.

Dear LKK, please accept assignment to conduct TP survey.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Ng, Sharon

Sent: Thursday, June 7, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: serence@esteemperf.com.sg

Subject: FW: [External] REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLE 9342 K

Hi Rachel
Please inform TP workshop who to send to in future.

Regards
Sharon
GAIC

From: serence ctc <serence@esteemperf.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>; Carmen Lim
<carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>

Subject: [External] REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLE 9342 K

Dear Sir / Madam,

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-
ACTION PROTOCOAL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCICDENT CASES (NIMA)

We act for Goldbell Car Rental Pte Ltd who has appointed the under-mentioned workshop to repair his motor vehicle no.SLE
9342 K

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Name of workshop : Esteem Performance Pte Ltd



Adc'ir_es\s : BLK 5033 #01-259 ANG MO KIO IND PARK 2 S 569536

Tel : 6753 2112
Fax : 6451 0394

We hereby give 2 clear days notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the said vehicle at the above-mentioned workshop
during office hours.

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or
Public Holiday. The above-mentioned workshop will commence repairs should you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection.

Freundliche GriiBe / Best Regards

Serence Chee
Claims Assistant | Operation Division

Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

P: 6484 1221
E: serence@esteemperf.com.sg

5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259
(Head Office)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre
(Showroom)

www.esteemperformance.com

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 June 2018 2:44 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel’; assignments

¢ SUR

Subject: RE: PRI SURVEY SLE9342K (GW4264A - GA)
Attachments: CSGAI18010422Kqd3.pdf

Dear Rachel,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLE 9342K.

Kindly provide us the claim number of above mentioned.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2018 5:32 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PRI SURVEY SLE9342K (GW4264A - GA)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2018 5:19 PM

To: serence@esteemperf.com.sg

Cc: LKK Assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Subject: PRI SURVEY SLE9342K (GW4264A - GA)

Without prejudice

Hi Serence
As requested, we will arrange for LK/Z to conduct Survey.

Dear LKK, please accept assignment to conduct TP survey.

Regards
Rachel Tan



-' UV Auto

- Consulfants
BJdE BEA B Pte Lid

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: GW 4264A

Our Ref: CS/GAI118010422/Kqd3

The Motor Claims Department
Great American Insurance Company

Attn: Rachel

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO,

Date: 11" June 2018

SLE 9342K

We thank you for the instruction on _07/06/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 08/06/2018 at the premises of M/s

have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
*Check” Items Amount
Market Value

Salvage Value

Nett Value

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser

ESTEEM PERFORMANCE and
o 9.200.20
88 4.676.20
- S% 500.40
-83% -
: S% -
:S% -
nearside
offside



‘> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Company
0651D

SLE9342K

No

11Jun 2018
MITSUBISHI
ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT
White

2016
3A92UDB8031
MMBSTA13AHHO00359
57.0kW (76 bhp)
$13,930.00

08 Aug 2016

08 Aug 2016

0

$5,000.00

Yes
07 Aug 2026
$3,750.00

07 Aug 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$53.000.00
$43,226.00
$46,976.00

The information contained herein is correct asat 11 J11n 2018



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme:

Vehicle Make :

Vehicle Model :

Chassis No.:

Propellant :

Engine No.:

Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :

Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:

Quota Premium:

COE Expiry Date:

Road Tax Expiry Date:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised
Amount:

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission :

PM Emission :

SLE9342K

R10 - Private Hire (Self-Drive) Motor Car

No Attachment
Normal
MITSUBISHI
ATTRAGE 1.2CVT
MMBSTA13AHH000359
Petrol
3A%2UDB8031
1193 cc

57.0 kW (76 bhp)
1335 kg

940 ke

2016

08 Aug 2016
A-Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
$53,000.00

07 Aug 2026

07 Aug 2018

07 Aug 2026

07 Aug 2019

11 Jun 2018
113.00 (g/km)
$8,930.00

The current road tax expiry is 07 Aug 2018. You may renew the road tax from 08 May 2018 with all pre-requisite(s) fulfilled. If the road tax is
renewed after 07 Aug 2018, late renewal fec(s) will be imposed. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable tocheck onthe late fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.
Amount Payable (From 08 Aug 2018 to 07 Feb 20 19)

Transfer Fee:

Sub Total :

Nett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST
(S$)
25.00

253.00

Amount Payable (From 08 Aug 2018 tc 07 Aug 2019)

Transfer Fee:

Sub Total :

Nett Road Tax Amount (After
Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST
(S$)
25.00

506.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK

GST Amount
(s$)

GST Amount
(S$)

Print

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

253.00

278.00

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

506.00

531.00



MVA218073809 / VAC - Sin Ming affe to late reportin
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 07/06/2018 10:14 Your NCD will be oted due P g

SUBMITTED BY: James Ng Wing Kin Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 07/06/2018 10:31

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident lo speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided musl be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentalion or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report lo the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report al the cenlre and fo copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 07/06/2018 10:14

Date Of Accident 05/06/2018 18:20

Exact Location Of Accident BKE TOWARDS SLE NEAR MANDAI EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLE9342K

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL PTE LTD
Co Reg No -

Email Address MOSSES_796@HOTMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96822933

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-96822933

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MITSUBISHI

Model ATTRAGE

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming und.er your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number SD18V00034/VPZ/R03

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

LEE LEONG HWA
S7814365G

17/05/1978

OUTDOOR

27/02/2001

17 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96822933

MOSSES_796@HOTMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 12



Address BLK 276 YISHUN STREET 22 #11-246
Postcode 760276

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER STATEMENT (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG)
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number GW4264A

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver PANNER SELVAM PRAPAHARAM
NRIC/Passport Number GB6263716T

Conlact Number 83464353

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 12
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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Declaralion
IWe declare Ihe foregoing pariculars are Irue In every respecl.

Winassed by Repering Cantre Pesconnel

NG WING KIN JAMES
S7927881E
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ESTEEM ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD

PERFORMANGE 7o e 2" vax. 5e-sisa 7525 Webste: win.estsempertcom g

Repair Estimates SLE 9342 K /Z/ o7 /4/;%‘ i 7
. ﬂ Vo 4 a
Parts (a) Cost/ List Price ltems ’1’“7 ,Ca 10 ey

Plus/Less //,ﬁ,, g 3¢fd/4

Total of Cost/ List

(b) Nett Price Items $ 5,428.00 LKK Auto Consultants hence nofify
the Repairer of the following:
Less 10% $ 542.80 » To resurvey péfon fier spray painting
« To display ed part(s) during resurvey
Total of Nett Item $ 4,885.20  Parts prices are subject ¥ confimidtion
* Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
(c) Special Nett Items $ 45.00 " No Reg#lmodcaionts) s

« Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Total Parts Cost $ 4,930.20

Acknowledged by Repairer
Labour $ 4,270.00 Signature:

Date:
Total $ 9,200.20

The above total will be subjected to 7% G.S.T.

Name of Surveyor : /é)//l("é

Company : / [ /C

Survey conducted on - f Z ( / "/ at

Remarks By Surveyor

(a) The repair of this vehicle is ay#myrized / is not authorized until further notice.

(b) Recommended Days of Repair : 7253 day(s)
(c) Resurvey . Required / NetRsetired
(d) Excess $

(e) Signature of surveyor : ﬁ_, Date: } /f // {P




4= ) ESTEEM

\ =4 PERFORMANC

-

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 569536.
Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Website: www.esteemperf.com.sg

Spare Parts
Vehicle No. SLE 9342 K Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model : MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE Year Manufacture 2016
Chassis No MMBSTA13AHH000359 Engine No.
Cost / List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor

1 |Reverse sensor Vet 2 [$260.00 27 ssn—

2 |Rear number plate Zer | 1 |$45.00 SN e

3 |Rear No.plate lamp LH ha| 1 [s48.00 £

4+ |Rear No.plate lamp RH cm| 1 |sasoo Zy

5 |Rearbumper 7 %c.c. “, 1 |$750.00 -

6 |Rear bumper clip e, 10 [$30.00 —

7 |Rear bumper side retainer LH 2rr| 1 [$26.00 —

8 |Rear bumper side retainer RH S| 1 |s2600 %

9 |Rear bumper bracket LH S 1 [$29.00 7z

10 |Rear bumper bracket RH I 1 [$20.00 X

11 |Rear bumper sponge 1 |NA

12 |Rear bumper reinforcement 1 |NA

13 |Rear bumper reflector LH Pi=, 1 |$20.00 e

14  |Rear bumper reflector RH S~ 1 |$20.00 X

15 |Bootlid 757 ¢ /2, 1 |$828.00 b

16 |Bootlid lock Her 1 |$206.00 4-—-'

17 |Bootlid hinge LH /2| 1 |$192.00 X

1¢ |Bootlid hinge RH N1 [s192.00 X

19 |Bootlid emblem 3/ o ne | 1 [sa1.00 —

20 |Wording "ATTRAGE" Z2(- co .| 1 [$38.00 g

21 |Bootlid chrome AS < Y 1 [$318.00 —

22 |Tail end panel L] 1 [s402.00 <

23 |Tail end panel garnish V4’ 1 [$62.00 —
Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge
will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

ad

L
Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829
Comnanv Reo Na 200005485N / GST N 20-00054R5-N



Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N

Spare Parts
Vehicle No. SLE 9342 K

Make & Model : MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE

Chassis No  : MMBSTA13AHH000359

Submit By
Year Manufacture
Engine No.

Cost / List

Carmen Lim

2016

S/No. Part Description

Qty

Unit
Price

Price

Disposition by
Surveyor

24 |Tail end panel garnish clip

$48.00

25  |Boot weatherstrip

Lr7 /nte

1

$148.00

26 |Taillamp LH

$276.00

27 |Tail lamp RH

$276.00

28 |Tail lamp clip

$24.00

20 |Spare tyre well panel

$906.00

30 |Spare tyre board

$185.00

AR

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

4

42

43

44

45

46

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829
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Labour
Vehicle No.  : SLE 9342 K Submit By : Carmen Lim
Make & Model : MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE Year of Manufacture : 2016
S/No Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER,BOOTLID,END PANEL,
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL,LHR FENDER,RHR FENDER) $1,800.00 704/
2 |TOPUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER,BOOTLID,END PANEL, a
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL,LHR FENDER RHR FENDER) $1,600.00 /ﬁf[
3 |To check wiring $50.00 Z. (4
4 |To remove & refit spare tyre, spare tyre board, carpet trim
to assist work load. $150.00 {(,"Z
5 [To tuff coat. 525000 | Sey
6 [Toremove & refit reverse sensor to assit work load $120.00 Fe z/
7 |To transfer boot mechanism to new boat $120.00 50/
8 |To conduct water leakage tests to ensure proper air and
sealing $120.00 /5(
9 |[Towing v $60.00 X

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.

[
Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N



’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bedin B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/GAI18010422/Kqd3e2
AR
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 25-07-2018
SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAI
15 Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GW 4264A Veh. Inspected SLE 9342K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVC000003287 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 07/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE (A) c.c 1193
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. MMBSTA13AHH000359 Colour WHITE
Odometer 6800 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/55R15 BRIDGESTONE 9mm
L/H Front Tyre [185/55R15 BRIDGESTONE 9 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/55 R15 BRIDGESTONE 9 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [185/55R15 BRIDGESTONE 9 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  05/06/2018 Inspection Date 08/06/2018
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

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLE 9342K

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1of 2

i Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g) (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|REAR NO PLATE LAMP LH SERVICEABLE 48.00 -

1|REAR NO PLATE LAMP RH CRACKED 48.00 48.00

1|REAR BUMPER BENT 750.00 740.00

10|REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 30.00 30.00

1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH DISTORTED 26.00 26.00

1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH SERVICEABLE 26.00 -

1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH TO REPAIR SEE 29.00 -
LABOUR

1|REAR BUMPER BRACKET RH TO REPAIR SEE 29.00 -
LABOUR

1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH SERVICEABLE 20.00 -

1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH SERVICEABLE 20.00 -

1|BOOTLID BENT 828.00 798.00

1/BOOTLID LOCK DENTED 206.00 206.00

1|BOOTLID HINGE LH TO REPAIR SEE 192.00 -
LABOUR

1({BOOTLID HINGE RH TO REPAIR SEE 192.00 -
LABOUR

1|BOOTLID EMBLEM NECESSARY 41.00 38.00

1|WORDING "ATTRAGE" NECESSARY 38.00 26.00

1|{BOOTLID CHROME CRACKED 318.00 243.00

1|TAIL END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 402.00 -
LABOUR

1|TAIL END PANEL GARNISH DENTED 62.00 62.00

8| TAIL END PANEL GARNISH CLIP NECESSARY 48.00 48.00

1|BOOT WEATHERSTRIP DISTORTED / 148.00 148.00
DENTED

1|TAIL LAMP LH MTG CRACKED 276.00 276.00

1|TAIL LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 276.00 -

4|TAIL LAMP CLIP NECESSARY-2PCS 24.00 12.00

ONLY

1|SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 906.00 -
LABOUR

1|SPARE TYRE BOARD CRACKED 185.00 185.00

LESS 10% DISCOUNT -516.80 -288.60

4,651.20 2,597.40

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18010422/Kqd3e2




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BAE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition ~
2is) P Workshop (§) )
2|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DENTED 260.00 200.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -26.00 -
234.00 200.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) DENTED 45.00 45.00
45.00 45.00
LABOUR
TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT 1,800.00 700.00

REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, BOOTLID, END PANEL,
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL, LHR FENDER, RHR
FENDER). INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR BUMPER
BRACKET LH, REAR BUMPER BRACKET RH, BOOTLID
HINGE LH, BOOTLID HINGE RH, TAIL END PANEL AND
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL.

TO PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT 1,600.00 800.00
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, BOOTLID, END PANEL,
SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL, LHR FENDER, RHR FENDER)

TO CHECK WIRING. 50.00 20.00

TO REMOVE & REFIT SPARE TYRE, SPARE TYRE 150.00 60.00

BOARD, CARPET TRIM TO ASSIST WORK LOAD.

TO TUFF COAT. 250.00 60.00

TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR TO ASSIST 120.00 50.00

WORK LOAD.

TO TRANSFER BOOT MECHANISM TO NEW BOOT. 120.00 50.00

TO CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TESTS TO ENSURE 120.00 20.00

PROPER AIR AND SEALING.

TOWING. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
4,270.00 1,760.00

GRAND TOTAL 9,200.20 4,602.40

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS . i 3,450.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/GAI18010422/Kqd3e2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




